



ADITYA



FRONT_END DEVELOPER

Portfolio : <https://yadavaditya.netlify.app/>

ABOUT ME

W3C certified Front-end developer with 1+ years of experience who is comfortable working with Javascript, HTML/CSS, Bootstrap, React.Js, Word Press and responsive web design to deliver exceptional customer experience. I have proven experience in creating and designing software in a test-driven environment. In Front-End Development using HTML, CSS and JS. as well as in designing using Adobe Photoshop, canva. Well-organized person, problem solver. Outdoor activities, Movies, Songs, and Driving. A family person.

Continuously engage in trying to extend my skills with new technology.

CONTACT INFO

PHONE

+91 9991754595

EMAIL

aditya8814955719@gmail.com

AREA

Dharuhera, Distt. Rewari,
Pin code - 123106

HOBBIES



Travel



Music

EDUCATION

DIPLOMA COMPUTER APPLICATION & WEB DEVELOPMENT

C.DOT COMPUTER EDUCATION

Dharuhera

2017 - 2019

BACHELOR OF COMMERCE

Maharshi Dayanand University
Rohtak

2019 - 2022

MASTERS IN COMPUTER APPLICATION

Indira Gandhi National Open University
Delhi

(Pursuing)

EXPERIENCE

Deite Technologies

2022 -2023

Web Developer

Front_End Developer

AppsInfinito

2023 - Present

Web Developer

Front_End Developer

EXPERTISE



HTML



C.S.S



JS
Java Script



JS
React



WordPress